

Adrian Evans Curriculum Vitae

Bacup, Lancashire
Tel: 0797 035 3162

Email: a.evans.jobsearch@gmail.com

PERSONAL PROFILE

A hard working, reliable and practical individual with a can do attitude. I have a well rounded experience of forklift operation in warehouse and manufacturing environs from a mix of previous positions having been temping for around 8 years before taking a permanent position. Experience includes *Forklift (Bendi/Flexi, Reach, VNA, Counterbalance B1 & B2), Picking & Packing, Stock Control, Transport & Logistics, Health & Safety and Security*. I am Proficient with computers and I.T. I am **Always keen to learn new skills**. Shift work is ok but I am **Not available for night work**.

KEY SKILLS

Self motivated with strong organisational skills	Computer skills: Goods in, Despatch	Computer skills: Spreadsheet, Word, etc.	Computer skills: Handheld Scanner
Forklift Certificate Counter Balance B1 & B2,	Forklift Certificate Reach truck	Forklift Certificate Bendi/Flexi (Pivot Steer)	Forklift Certificate VNA Man-Up
Reliable and Punctual	Good DIY skills Builder/Handyman	Health & Safety in the Workplace CIEH Level 3	Full Clean Driving Licence includes 7.5 ton

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Employer: **Agenda Boxes and Packaging Ltd.** Albert Mill, Clayton Street, Nelson. BB9 7PH
Date: **from (Mon) 4 July 2016 to 9 April 2018** **Position:** Forklift Driver
Duties: Responsible for Goods in and Despatch. Using a Bendi (Pivot Steer) and Counter Balance forklift to load and unload vehicles. Supply inbound materials to production lines and prepare finished goods for despatch then store in the racking or load for delivery.

Employer: **The Best Connection (Agency)** Temporary ongoing full time position at:
Vision Support Services (HLL Linens) Unit 5, Walker Park Industrial Est. Blackburn. BB1 2QE
Date: **from (Mon) 8 January 2016 to (Fri) 10 June 2016** **Position:** Forklift Driver
Duties: Using a Flexi FLT to pick orders ready for packing and assist with putting away goods in.

15 Dec 2015 MOVED TO BACUP, LANCASHIRE (02 Nov – 14 Dec 2015 Renovating House prior to move)

Employer: **Extra Personnel (Agency)** Temporary position at:
Wiggle Ltd, Citadel Logistics Centre, Black Country New Rd, Bilston. WV14 7BR
Date: **from (Thurs) 24 September 2015 to (Sun) 1 November 2015** **Position:** Goods in VNA driver
Duties: Drive a VNA forklift and use a scanner to place inbound goods into the bulk racking and to pick from bulk racking to replenish the pick face.

Employer: **Extra Personnel (Agency)** Temporary ongoing full time position at:
Regent Engineering, Unit 3-4, Darlaston Central Trading Estate, Salisbury St, Wednesbury, West Midlands WS10 8XB.
Date: **from (Thurs) 23 July 2015 to (Fri) 11 Sept 2015** **Position:** Stores
Duties: Loading and unloading vehicles with a forklift, Booking goods in and out on the computer. Assisting with the day to day operation of the stores.

Employer: **Interact Recruitment Solutions Ltd. (Agency)** Temporary ongoing full time position at:
Middleton Food Products Limited, 655 Willenhall Road, Willenhall, West Midlands WV13 3LH.
Date: **from 20 April 2015 to 26 June 2015** **Position:** Forklift driver
Duties: Working in the Bakery: Using a Flexi FLT to supply mixers with ingredients, Fill bins from bulk bags and place bins on the dispensers. Keep production lines supplied and remove and load complete products to trailers. Warehouse: Use Counterbalance to pick ingredients for the mill & collect products from the mill, wrapping and logging details then load on trailers.

Employer: **KerryCollins (Agency)** Temporary ongoing full time position at:
(LoneStar Group) **Eurofast Petrochemical**, Willenhall, West Mids WV13 3AX.
(LSFE) **LoneStar Fasteners Europe**, Universal Point, Steelemans Road, Wednesbury, WS10 9UZ.
Date: **from 29 July 2014 to 10 April 2015** **Position:** Forklift driver
Duties: Initially in Willenhall at Eurofast on a reach FLT picking products from the racking. In September the company moved to Universal Point (Lonestar) in Wednesbury where I operated Reach, Counter Balance and Pivot Steer FLT's with my main duties being to place and retrieve pallets in the high level racks (12 Meters) with the high reach Aisle-Master pivot steer forklift.

Employer: **Extra Personnel (Agency)** Temp position at:
European Food Brokers, Darlaston road, Pleck, Walsall.
Date: **from 21 July 2014 to 24 July 2014** **Position:** Forklift driver
Duties: Using a Reach FLT, Replenishing floor stocks from the racking for the pickers.

- Employer:** **Met Recruitment (Agency)** Temp position at:
Colson British Castors, Golds Green Works, Bagnall Street, West Bromwich, West Mids B70 OTS.
Date: **from 07 April 2014 to 11 July 2014.** **Position:** Forklift Picker
Duties: Working in the stores using a pick list and computer system to locate products for picks and consolidate for put away. Operating both Flexi and counterbalance forklifts to pick orders for despatch and assembly, load and unload containers and vehicles and put away deliveries and assembly surplus.
- Unemployed: Date: from 15 March 2014 to 06 April 2014 Position:** Unemployed
- Employer:** **Pertemps (Agency)** Temp position at:
S. Macneillie & Son, Stockton Close, Walsall, West Midlands. WS2 8LD.
Date: **from 25 February 2014 to 14 March 2014** **Position:** Forklift Driver
Duties: Working in the Stores and tidying the yard. Using forklift to move scrap metals & pallets to appropriate skips.
- Unemployed: Date: from 17 February 2014 to 25 February 2014 Position:** Unemployed
- Employer:** **Proactive Personnel (Agency)** Temp position at:
Walsall Pressings, Unit 1, WS2 Trading Estate, Bloxwich Road, Leamore, Walsall. WS2 7BD
Date: **from 6 January 2014 to 7 February 2014** **Position:** Forklift Driver
Duties: Deliver products from warehouse to picking area. Unload JLR bins & pallets of empty boxes from trailers and stack in yard. Supply pickers with JLR bins and pallets of boxes as required. Remove loaded pallets and JLR bins to dispatch area. Remove empty product bins to yard. Load empty bins, Pallets and JLR bins onto trailers
- Employer:** **Extra Personnel (Agency)** Temp position at:
Mahle Filters, Spring vale avenue, Spring vale Bus. Pk. Bilston. WV14 0QL
Date: **from 28 November 2013 to 30 November 2013** **Position:** Forklift Driver
Duties: Use forklift to access pallets and pick products for orders. Operate forklift with cage to allow passenger to count products in rack locations. Temporary position 1 day picking and 2 days stock take
- Employer:** **Chalmish recruitment services limited (Agency)** Temp position at:
H&R ChemPharm (UK) Ltd, Dudley Road, Tipton, West Mids. DY4 8EH
Date: **from 07 November 2013 to 21 November 2013** **Position:** Forklift Driver
Duties: Pick and wrap pallets of 200ltr (50 Gallon) drums of chemicals ready for despatch and assist with loading into container lorries via a ramp. 2 weeks temporary position as holiday cover
- Unemployed: Date: from 12 October 2013 to 06 November 2013 Position:** Unemployed
- Employer:** **Chalmish recruitment services limited (Agency)** Temporary ongoing full time position at:
DSV Solutions, Unit 105, Axxess 10, Bentley Road South, Wednesbury, West Mids. WS10 8LQ
Date: **from 10 June 2013 to 11 October 2013** **Position:** Forklift Driver
Duties: DSV Solutions being the warehousing and transport operation for Novelis Automotive UK until their exit on 11 October 2013 when Novelis and Eddie Stobart took control. Unload inbound pallets of aluminium and store for the cut shop. Tag and receive pallets from the cut shop. Relocate pallets to racking. Pick pallets from racks orders and Load onto vehicles.
- Employer:** **Industria (Agency)** Temporary position at:
Geodis, Unit 105, Middlemore Road Industrial Estate, West Bromich. B66 2EP
Date: **from 20 May 2013 to 9 June 2013** **Position:** Forklift Driver
Duties: Unload pallets from in coming trunks and store to set locations in warehouse. Load pallets onto single and double deck trailers for outgoing trunks.
- Unemployed: Date: from 1 March 2013 to 20 May 2013 Position:** Unemployed & Temping
MOVED TO WEST MIDLANDS from SW London.
- Employer:** **Manpower (Agency)** Temporary ongoing full time position at:
Kuehne & Nagle Drinks Logistics, Beddington Farm Road, Croydon. CR0 4XB
Date: **from 28 May 2012 to 1 March 2013** **Position:** Forklift Driver
Duties: Acquired forklift conversion for Counterbalance Clamp Attachment
Tip (unload) empty kegs from urban trailers and small vehicles. Backfill (Load) empty kegs onto primary trailers and third party vehicles that collect. Clear kegs from the sorting area and put away.

EDUCATION

- School:** St. Andrews C of E Secondary School, Cobham, Surrey.
Examinations: Math's Certificate of Secondary Education
English Certificate of Secondary Education
Technical Drawing Certificate of Secondary Education
- Further Education:** West London Institute of Higher Education, Hounslow, Surrey.
Examinations: Computer Studies Higher National Diploma
- Further Education:** Brooklands College, Weybridge Campus, Heath Road, Weybridge, Surrey. KT13 8TT
Examinations: Bookkeeping and Accounts Level 1 City & Guilds